THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

Aimee Morrison, N{) gzzgq
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Charlene O’Neil,
Respondent-Appellee,

DEFUTY LERK

NOTICE OF MOTION

1. The petitioner alleges on going Federal HATE 18 U.S.C. 249

And activities and conduct that are dangerous to human life,

Violating Section 802 of The United States Patriot Act

2. O’Neil’s hate is manifested by an interbretation of untreated

Manifested anger and mental health problems that when O’ Neil gets

Going she organizes acts that are routinely violent compromising not only
My health and safety but the overall health and safety of the public

3. O’Neil was investigated by my Aunt, JoAnn O’Neil, head of The London
CIA, for over hundreds of avoidable plotted intentional acts of Hate and
Has been found guilty in this court by the standard of the preponderance of
Evidence. JoAnn O’Neil is a Federal expert and has concluded that O’ Neil
Refuses to comply with both State and Federal restraining orders that limit
Her ability to use third party people to contribute acts of dangerous

Violence, such as Paul Janes. In O’Neil’s deposition to Attorney Kevin Beck,

VARRYAD®



O’Neil admits that she influences third party people to engage in conduct

That is dangerous. O’Neil’s own admission is considered as testimony in

This court for the case of violation of my privacy. O’Neil admitted

While under oath that she routinely conducts herself in a manner by organizing
Violent conduct. This conduct compromises both my health and safety

And Kevin Beck has failed to defend that accusation

4. O’Neil’s inability to decipher right from wrong is al;rming, and is being used
As acts of manifested anger and hate

5. O’Neil came up with a plot of a homosexual child, as O’Neil is looking at her
Child in a sexual way, a way that parents do NOT lock at their children

And this is incredibly inappropriate by crossing personal, professional,

And legal boundaries

6. O’Neil’s hate is stemmed from my son having an intellect impairment as
Does his father, cousin, the entire family, as their inability to not

Engage in Federal racketeering determines that their impairments interfere
With rational decision making skills. My cousin, Expert of this court,

Dr. Thom Lappas, a gradute from U. C. Berkeley, Colgate University,

And Stanford university has concluded that my son’s intellect impairment

Is from the father’s family as my daughter, Morgan O’Neil’s skin is visibly
Showing flawed and or defective DNA.

Dr. Lappas 1s an Expert. He builds the space shuttle for NASA.

7. Two years ago | was deposed in Colorado for a civil settlement.

At NO

Time was there a question regarding my son’s intellect impairment

8. Special Agent Juan Serrata from The Las Vegas EEOC told



O’Neil, Aimee DOES NOT have an intellect impairment in
Accordance to Federal law. He ordered O’Neil out of Las Vegas;
Instead O’Neil conspired acts against my marriage by violatin g both
State and Federal Protection.
9. I have Federal Protection through the United States Navy from The
CIA. O’Neil was ordered out of Las Vegas, Ne;vadé by my Aunt, Special
Agent JoAnn O’Neil. This wasn’t its ok you can hang ;round, visit, NO
O’Neil was ordered out of Nevada, as she was ordered out of Colorado
10. Colorado..... Mr. Leigh Hunt, retired head of The NYS Police
Gave O’Neil a CEASE and DESIST order. O’Neil failed to comply
With orders from the head of The New York State Police?
This makes O’Neil dangerous to herself and others around her
11. This court has a zero tolerance for threats of domestic violence and or
Physical harm )
12. We read a report from Dr. Ellen Seeley from Harvard University
Who concluded that | have no defective DNA. A full HARVARD
Assessment was conducted. The fact that O’Neil, who has NO HIGHER
Education, 1s questioning the standard of professional expert opinion to
Make statements that reflect HATE
13. We move Asian Hate, violating President Biden’s Anti Asian HATE
Bill, “ America has no place for hate.” Actions of hate are not
Excusable from criminal punishment
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I do hereby certify that on this 8" day of November, 2021, I served a
Notice of Motion upon Kevin Beck, 3137 E. Warm Springs Rd.
Suite 100, Las Vegas, Nevada 89120 by First Class United States Mail
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